## **Muhammad Zeeshan**

## Lab Engineer

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

 $\textbf{Email:} \ muhammad.zeeshan@rimms.nust.edu.pk$ 

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Zeeshan is working as Lab Engineer in the Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies. Dr. Muhammad Zeeshan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Radar Systems	2016 - 2018
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BE in Power Systems	2012 - 2016
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Matric	2010 - 2012
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Fsc Pre-Engineering	2008 - 2010
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2021- Present
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Lab Engineer	2019 - 2021
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Research Assistant	2017 - 2018
CAE NUST , CAE PAF Academy Risalpur	